Pwyllgor lechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Chwaraeon
Health, Social Care and Sport Committee
HSCS(5)-22-18 Papur 2 / Paper 2

Kirsty Williams AC/AM ( f
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg '\/

Cabinet Secretary for Education J/)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Dai Lloyd AM Welsh Government
Chair

Health, Social Care and Sport Committee
National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff Bay

CF99 1NA

dai.lloyd@assembly.wales

3 July 2018
Dear Dai

At the evidence session on physical activity in children and young people at the Health,
Social Care and Sport Committee meeting on 13 June, | undertook to provide you with
additional information on the task and finish group that is currently looking at community-
focused schools.

The group is considering what the barriers are to being able to ensure that school facilities
are available for use by the wider community and not just the school.

The overall aim of the group is to identify necessary actions and make recommendations in
respect of:

¢ identification of any barriers to the implementation of identified actions and the
means to overcome them;

e funding implementation of the actions; and

e dissemination of good practice in respect of community use of assets.

The group’s work will support development of updated guidance which will include reference
to solutions to commonly-perceived barriers to implementation. It is anticipated that this
guidance will be published in 2019.
Yours sincerely

A O
Kirsty Williams AC/AM
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg

Cabinet Secretary for Education

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Kirsty. Williams@llyw.cymru
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Kirsty.Williams@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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